

DIRECTOR ACCOUNTS

ABDULAZIZ O. SUBERU

A. (i) **BIO DATA**

Date of Birth: 18th August, 1954

Contact Address: Plot 417, FHA Phase 1 Extension,
off Battle Axe Academy, Lugbe, Abuja
P.O. Box 18815, Garki, Abuja

Mobile Telephone Nos. 0803332 6372, 08053269626

E-mail anihima@yahoo.com

State of Origin Kogi State

Local Government Area Okehi L.G.A.

(ii) **Profile and Skills.**

I am a Chartered Accountant and a Management Student with very sound academic and professional education. I have a considerable work experience in the field of Accounting, Management, Research, Internal Control and Investigation. A thorough, sound and meticulous team player and leader with sound analytical mind, good report writing and communication skills. I have the ability to work independently and can adjust easily to changes in business environments and operating conditions. I have a reasonable knowledge of information Technology and computer application.

(iii) **Core Competencies:** - Banking, Accounting, Financial/Management Consulting, Internal control and investigation.

B. ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

| | | |
|--------------------------------------|---|------|
| ACTI | - | 2012 |
| FCA | - | 2012 |
| ACA | - | 1997 |
| MBA | - | 1996 |
| ACMA. | - | 1998 |
| B.Sc. (Bus Admin) Second Class Upper | - | 1978 |
| Diploma in Marketing | - | 1983 |
| W.A.S.C. | - | 1972 |

C MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES.

I am a member of the following professional bodies

- a) Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN)
- b) Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria
- c) Nigeria Institute of Management
- d) Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria

D. EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS.

- a) Bayero University, Kano - 1994 – 1996
- b) London Sch. Of Accountancy
11, New Gate Street, Old Bailey, London - 1981 – 1983
- c) Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria - 1974 - 1978
- d) Government Secondary School Dekina, Kogi State - 1968 -1972

E. WORK EXPERIENCE:

1. Skills First Consulting Ltd. Director, Finance and April 2014- March 2014;
Lagos House, Plot 78, Accounts. February, 2017 to date.
Ralph Shodeinde Street,
CBD, Abuja.
2. Kogi Savings and Loans Ltd. MD/CEO April, 2014- Sept. 2016
(Mortgage Bankers), No 44
Murtala Mohammed Way,
Paparanda Square, Lokoja.
3. Unity Bank Plc, H/O. Head, General Audit & Inspection. Sept, 2007- July, 2009

Head, Branch Operations Coordination Dept (BOCD). July 2006- Sept, 2007

4. Bank of the North Limited
Head Office, Kano Principal Manager,
Commercial Banking Dept March 2006-June 2006
Chief Accountant June 2005-March 2006
Head, Accounts and Return Jan. 2004- June 2005
PM, Inspection Dept. March 2002-Jan 2004
SM, Inspection Team Leader. Apr 1996-Mar 2002
DM/Mgr, Corporate Banking Dept (credit analyst). May,1993- Apr1996
Minna Branch (Trainee) May 1990- May 1993
5. Gaskiya Textile Mills Cost & Mgt. Accountant May 1985 - April, 1990
Bompai, Kano.
6. Bursary Department, Dan-Fadio University, Sokoto
Senior Accountant Jan. 1980 – May, 1985
7. College of Administrative Studies, Sokoto
NYSC Lecturer 1978 – 1979
8. Ministry of Home Affairs and Information, Ilorin, Kwara State
Information Assistant July 1973-Dec, 1973

F. CONSULTANCY EXPOSURE.

I co-established Skills First Consulting Ltd, a consultancy outfit based in Abuja, in 2010, and have served as the Director of Finance & Accounts from 2010 to March 2014 and from September 2016 to date. The Company has executed some consultancy and training jobs for many clients, some of whom are the following;

i) Consultancy:

Some of the clients we have consulted for are;

- Caranda Management Services Ltd; Restructure of compensation and benefits framework.

- Nigerian Tourism Development Commission; Registration of commercial outfits and revenue Collection.
- National Pension Commission; Revenue Enumeration and Collection.
- Kano State Government; Review of Financial Stewardship of the 44 LGAs from May 2003 to May 2011.

ii) Training:

Some of our clients for training are;

- Bureau for Public Service Reform (BPSR).
- Islamic and Non-Interest Banking Training for Combined clients, including

CBN, NAICOM, National Haj Commission, Kano Investment Properties and some Banks.

- Customary Court of Appeal, Abuja.
- Unity Capital Assurance Plc
- Bureau for Public Service Reform (BPSR)
- Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN)
- Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation (NDIC)
- Customary Court of Appeal, Abuja
- Ministry of Women Affairs and Social Development
- Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC)
- National Pension Commission (PENCOM)
- Federal Mortgage Bank of Nigeria (FMBN) Ltd.

G. PART TIME APPOINTMENTS

1. Chairman, Akwengwu Micro Finance Bank Ltd,
Idanuha Quarters, Ogaminana Adavi LGA,
Kogi State Dec, 2012 to date
2. Member of Board of Directors, Ihima Community Bank,
Ihima, Okehi LGA, Kogi State 1991 to 2008

H. COURSES/SEMINARS ATTENDED.

- | | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------|
| IFRS Certification Training Programme Module 1 ICAN organized | Aug 5- Aug7, 2014 |
| IFRS Certification Training Programme Module 2 2014 | Sept 16- Sept 19, |

ICAN organised

Training of Trainers (ToT) for Micro Finance
Training Service Providers (MTSPs),
SEDIN programme of GIZ Nigeria, Abuja January 21-25, 2013

Certification Training Programme for Non-Executive
Directors of Micro Finance Banks (MFBs), Abuja June 18-22, 2012

Train the Trainers Workshop.
Organised by Industrial Training Fund (ITF),
Nassarawa August, 23-27, 2010

Bank Inspection and Internal Control
2008 February,

Assets & Liabilities Management, Abeokuta
2004 September,

Cert. course in computer studies, BUK Kano (6 months) Feb/July, 2004

Regulators/External Auditors of Financial Institution
Conference (CBN Abuja) February,
2004

InfoTech Application for Bank Executives, organized
By the Executive Cyberschuul, Lagos June,
2002

Inspection & Internal Audit Training organized by
Arewa Consulting firm, Kaduna & Lagjomes Nig. Ltd.
Jos November, 2001

EDP Audit (Audit through computer) using ACI for
Windows Phases I & II, organized by Ultimate
Systems Solution. June, 2001

Computer Literacy & Introduction to computer security
& Audit course for Inspectors August, 2000

Total Quality Management, organized by Summit

| | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Consultants, Kano | Sept/October, 1998 |
| Auditing Computer Application, Principles & Procedures, organized by EDP, Audit & security Associates, Ikeja | October, 1997 |
| Advance Bank Internal Audit & Inspection, organized By FITC at Abeokuta. | May, 1996 |
| Fraud Prevention in Bank & Financial Institutions, Organized by the Chartered Institute of Bankers At Abeokuta | May, 1996 |
| Credit Facilities & the challenges of the nineties Organized by the Chartered Institute of Bankers In Jos. | March, 1994 |
| Project Analysis & Investment Appraisal, organized By FITC in Abeokuta | August, 1993 |
| Loans & Advances workshop for advances Officers Organized by Bank of the North Limited training School, Kano | October 1991 |
| Budgeting control course organized by the Nigerian Institute of Management in Lagos | Nov/December, 1988 |
| Advanced Management Accounting & Information Control course, organized by the Nigeria Institute of Management in Kano. | Aug/September, 1988 |

I. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS/ AWARD OF MERITS

Has been a willing and active participant in Community development projects, some of which include

- ✓ One of the pioneer founders of Ihima Community Bank in 1991 and served as a member of its Board of Directors from

1991 to 2008. The Bank was transformed into Ihima Microfinance Bank in 2008.

- ✓ Played actively as member of Ihima students Union that nurtured and engaged in vigorous enlightenment campaign that saw to the birth of Ihima community Secondary School in the seventies. Served at one time as Secretary General of the union.
- ✓ Member of front for Ebira Solidarity (FES), a community development and public enlightenment group. Has been the forum's Assistant Secretary General since February, 2011
- ✓ Member of police/ community Relations committee (Minna-1992-1993)
- ✓ Member of Kogi Central Advancement Initiative Group, an Abuja based non-political socio-cultural group saddled with the advancement of Kogi Central Senatorial District.
- ✓ Award of Certificate of credence by Kogi Joint Youth Forum as the best performed MD/GM in Public Organisation in Kogi State in year 2015.

J. PUBLICATIONS:

- a. The future of Community Banks in Nigeria. A study of their performances, problems and prospects. Being an unpublished dissertation for the award of the Master of Business Administration (MBA) Degree (1996).
- b. Book Store retailing business: an analysis of its problems and prospects. Being an unpublished dissertation for the award of B.Sc Degree (1978).
- c. Whither Nigeria assessment of the effect of Nigeria's ideological direction on her economic development. (Being a Project in fulfillment of the award of B.Sc. Degree)
- d. Reluctance of the appropriate authorities to encourage alternative to Historical Cost Accounting in Nigeria; An investigative survey.
- e. The Wise Sayings of The Ebiras; Featuring some Ebira normal conversational proverbs and idioms, their English translations and meaning (awaiting publication).

K. REFREES:

1. Ambassador S.A. Lawal

23, Panama Street Ministers' Hill
Maitama District, Abuja.
GSM 0805 505 4651

2. Chief Dr. J. O. Omuya

MD/CEO, Afims Limited
Plot 107, Gidado Idris Street
Wuye District P.O.Box 4640,
Garki, Abuja
Tel: 0803 787 6065.

3. Prof. Nuhu O Yaqub.

VC, Sokoto State University, Sokoto
(former VC, University of Abuja)
No 4 Mandara Close, Maitama, Abuja
GSM: 0803 596 2333, 0805 650 8516